This document is an instruction guide to accessing web pages when your e-mail thinks it sent a link, but just sent a URL.  Microsoft always thinks http://any_character_stream is a link, even when it is not.  WinXP thinks the URL is pointing to //chaos, when in fact the URL is actually 129.7.204.231.  This is why you should type the URL exactly as written.  In fact whenever links fail, you should type the URL before you assume it is a bad link.  
Suppose you received this e-mail:

[image: image1.png]¥ RE: Study =1o|x|

Fie Edt View Insert Format Tools Actions Help Type a question for help &
£oReply | BiReply to Al | $EForward | S B | v (DY X |4 - e - &[0

0 Extra line brecks in this message were removed, To restore, click here.

From:  theodore cleveland [cleveland@uh.ec] Sent: Tue 2/14/2006 4:05 PM
o ‘Gebriel, Alem’
ce: ‘cleveland@uh.ecu

Subject: RE: Sty bibliography

nlen,

T set-up a repository here to store what we acquire for the USMS literature search. I need you to verify you can
access the materials - there is not much there, but this can serve for awhile until the official repository exists.

URL is

http://clevelandl.cive.uh.edu/webdocs/USMS Drop Folder

It should link to a boring webpage that links to some directories that will store reports etc. once you let me
know you can access it I will copy what we acquire to this location so you can have it. This is intended as
‘temporary mechanism.

Ted

-original Message--
From: Gebriel, Alem [mailto:alem.gebriel@tch.aecom.com]
sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2006 11:03 &M

To: theodore cleveland

Subject: RE: Study bibliography

Thank you Ted; that is great.

[Rlen Gebriel, Ph.D., P.E.
Senior Project Manager
(713) 267-3154 - Voice

Turner Collie & Braden, Inc.
5757 Woodway





Do not “click” on the URL, but instead select it and “copy” the text to the clipboard, as below:
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Senior Project Manager
(713) 267-3154 - Voice
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I s v here to store what we acquire for the USMS literature search. I need you to verify you can
access the materials - there is not much there, but this can serve for awhile until the official repository exists.
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Next, open your web browser and “paste” the URL into the address line.
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Thank you Ted; that is great.

[Alem Gebriel, Ph.D., P.E.
senior Project Manager
(713) 267-3154 - Voice
Turner Collie & Braden, Inc.
5757 Woodway

HowToTypeURLd..| [ Adobe Acrobat ... | ()2 Windows Expl

need you to verify you can
le official repository exists.

rts etc. oOnce you let me
. This is intended as

[ Mcrosoft FrontPa... | [B]2 Merosoft outl.. +| [« 4:51pm





Then choose go (or just press return) and it should send you to the correct web page.
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Urban Stormwater Management Study (USMS)

Disclaimer(s):
o The materials in this web directory are for the exclusive use of team members on the USMS. S
o There is no stated or implied guarantee as to the fitness of these materials for any use. —
o Copyrighted materials shall be password-protected zip files. ]
e

Literature contents: A collection of scanned reports, journal articles, ete. identified as being of use to
the USMS study. Literature is classified by type (journal; govt-report; thesis; other). Count of scamned
materials is in parenthesis

Data contents: A collection of data that is useful to the USMS team. Any data on this server are
provisional and may be based on interpolations, smoothing functions, etc. Such data and original
sources are identified in the description files.
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Notice the browser window has the URL as

http://cleveland1.cive.uh.edu/webdocs/USMS_Drop_Folder
